RECEIVED
From: George Yourke FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
To: CELA FEBRUARY 28,2022 2:04 PM
Subject: Katheryn Ross, Paralegal re: MUR 7959
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:04:43 PM OFACE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MUR795900078

Dear Ms. Ross,

I am enclosing a copy of my email to Mr. Luckett I sent yesterday, as your name was printed under
the FEC letter dated Feb. 15, 2022. Unfortunately, at the moment, I am having many difficulties with my
printer connections and cannot print out the email to have it notarized on paper. I will see if my local
bank can notarize it by email, as [ understand there is a method to do it electronically that you actually

prefer. I am not very capable with computer problems at my age of 89 and live alone.
Sincerely, George zyourke

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: George Yourke

Date: February 27, 2022 at 6:58:37 PM EST
To: cala@fec.gov

Subject: MUR 7959

Mr. Roy Q. Luckett

Acting Assistant General Counsel

Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration
1050 First Street , NE

Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Luckett,

I have received your letter of February 15, 2022 concerning my complaint against
ActBlue, 366 Summer Street, Somerville, MA 02144-3132 and UBS Financial Services,
Inc. P.O. BOX 766, Union City, NJ 07087, now listed by you as MUR7959. I have only
minor amendments to my complaint. I have received a 74 page list of my credit card
charges from UBS, without any covering letter so I only know it's from UBS by the address
on the return label. It is oddly divided into three sections, not marked, with each starting
with last years' date. As far as I could see, none of the charges [ am contesting are included.
I have received a few letters from organizations that expected my donation, but were
stymied by my having changed my credit card number, and they must have used my old
number. I do not charge anything to my old number, therefore either they were very late in
trying to obtain the funds, or more likely, ActBlue is continuing their fraudulent charges. I
have found 13 emails I have printed out from June 22, 2018 to November 11, 2018 (Nov.
one enclosed) that protested to ActBlue that whenever I donated, it was automatically set as
recurrent . They no longer do that, but their fraudulent attitude prevailed early.

There are no new credit card charges on my UBS new Visa Account that states ActBlue,
since I stopped ever donating through them. However, I find two suspicious doubling of
contributions to "Emily's List" as to same amount, same date, same time and listed
sequentially on the Statement. I do NOT ever double donations. So maybe the ultra-partisan
person doing this is at UBS Credit Cards Division (enclosed as a photo)

Sincerely, George Yourke - I'll have it notarized Monday
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MUR795900079

wod iewbeane

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPad





